

Babur Yalqem



CONTACT

Website:

yalqem.com

ADDRESS:

Şehit Bayram Gökmen, Düzce
Merkez/Düzce.

PHONE:

+1(619) 720-19-24
+90(531) 847-07-69

EMAIL:

babur@yalqem.com
babur.yalqem@gmail.com

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES:

PHP, LARAVEL, JAVA

HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT, React,
JQUERY, BOOTSTRAP, JSION

DATABASES:

SQL SERVER, MYSQL, ACCESS

NETWORKING:

CS Core Network (HUAWEI)
NETWORK+
CCNA

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Bachelor of Computer Engineering specialized in Software and Database Development with 6+ years of work experience at Telecommunications and Software Development fields, having skills of Web Application and API design and development, Digital marketing, Telemarketing, VAS services, Proposal writing, Social Communication.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01-08-2016 – 06-07-2022

afghan-wireless.com

AFGHAN WIRELESS COMMUNICATION COMPANY (AWCC)

NSS (Network Switching Subsystem / CS Core) / Applications Software Engineer

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- ✓ analyzing and modifying existing software as well as designing, constructing and testing end-user applications that meet user needs
- ✓ To ensure that the network is up and running properly at all time and provide support for the network Node under my responsibility.
- ✓ To assist and support NSS manager in according with the directives of the department and report all matters of concerns.
- ✓ To Supply support for all the cadre of NSS Engineers whenever needed.
- ✓ To carry on the core network operation and maintenance activities in according with applicable instruction.
- ✓ To initiate analyses of problems in my field of experience, to monitor the implementation of the corrective actions and to verify that these actions obtain the desired results.
- ✓ Track and monitor the incident (Trouble Ticket) through its life cycle including RFO and closure.
- ✓ Implementation of changes in system Database (DB configurations)
- ✓ Preparing network diagrams.
- ✓ Documentation of all interconnecting circuits and preparing MOP for the activities –CRQ (change request management)

10-2019 – 04-2021

tonext.org

Tonext IT Services Company (Tonext)

Software development Trainer – Women Promote Program, (Part Time)

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- ✓ Web Application Development + Networking + Office package Trainings.
HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, Bootstrap, PHP, PHP+ Laravel MVC
Windows, Office package, MCSE, Network+.

BASIC COMPUTER PROGRAMS:

PHOTO SHOP, COREL DRAW,
MS OFFICE APPLICATIONS

INSTALLATION OF SOFTWARE
& HARDWARE.

WORK WITH ARDUINO
MICROCONTROLLER.

TROUBLE SHOOTING SOFTWARE &
HARDWARE PROBLEMS,
Networking+

PROJECTS

- Key Spotting in the continuous speech
- School Management System
- Hospital Management System
- Library Management System
- Kiosk Machines Application System
- Mobil top-up system via API
- E-Marking management system
- Tele Marking management system
- VAS SMSC management system

CERTIFICATES

Project Management and capacity building of startup companies
Advanced Training,
Ibtikaar, Kabul Afghanistan 2017.

English Language certificate
Azrakhsh Computer and English language academic center, Mazar-e-Sharif -2011.

English Language certificate
Partnership in Academic and Development (PAD), Mazar-e-Sharif – 2010.

Computer Certificate
Payam education center, Mazar-e-Sharif – 2007.

04-2018 – 12-2018

shro.org.af

SHAHAMAT HEALTH AND REHABILITATION ORGANISATION (SHRO)

ICT Engineer, (Part Time)

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- ✓ Installed and configured computer hardware operating systems and applications
- ✓ Designed and developed organization needed databases.
- ✓ Maintained organization and develop MIS system.
- ✓ Domain and mail monitoring.
- ✓ Monitored and maintain computer systems and networks
- ✓ Communicated with staff or clients through a series of actions, either face-to-face or over the phone, to help set up systems or resolve issues
- ✓ troubleshoot system and network problems, diagnosing and solving hardware or software faults
- ✓ supported the roll-out of new applications
- ✓ set up new users' accounts and profiles and deal with password issues

02-2016 – 8-2016

bakhtar.edu.af

BAKHTAR UNIVERSITY (BU)

Software Engineer

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- ✓ Established the needs of users and monitoring user access and security
- ✓ Monitored performance and manage parameters in order to provide fast responses to front-end users
- ✓ Map out the conceptual design for a planned database
- ✓ Refined the logical design so that it can be translated into a specific data model
- ✓ Further refining the physical design to meet system storage requirements
- ✓ Controlled access permissions and privileges
- ✓ Developed, managed and test back-up and recovery plans
- ✓ Worked closely with IT project managers, database programmers and multimedia programmers.

08-2014 – 11-2015

elitech.af

ELITCH SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY (ET)

Software Developer

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- ✓ Determined operational feasibility by evaluating analysis, problem definition, requirements, solution development, and proposed solutions.
- ✓ Documented and demonstrated solutions by developing documentation, flowcharts, layouts, diagrams, charts, code comments and clear code.

GSM Basics architecture, SS7 protocol Suits, GSM Call Flows
HUAWEI hardware, O&M, ADP
Afghan-wireless communication
company, Kabul Afghanistan, 2017.

REFERENCES

Hujatullah Noorie, AWCC, Operation
Supervisor, Mazar-e-Sharif, Afghanistan
Tel: +93 (0) 700 85 8503
hujatullah.noorie@afghan-wireless.com

Sayed Jamil, AWCC, NSS Optimization &
Planning Manager, Kabul, Afghanistan.
Tel: +93 (0) 700 80 2491
sayed.jamil@afghan-wireless.com

Shamahmood Sulaimanzoy, WFP,
Electric Engineer, Kabul, Afghanistan
Tel: +93(0) 706 00 4993
shah.mahmood@wfp.org

- ✓ Prepared and installed solutions by determining and designing system specifications, standards, and programming.
- ✓ Improved operations by conducting systems analysis; recommending changes in policies and procedures.
- ✓ Protected operations by keeping information confidential.
- ✓ Provided information by collecting, analyzing, and summarizing development and service issues.
- ✓ Accomplished engineering and organization mission by completing related results as needed.
- ✓ Developed software solutions by studying information needs; conferring with users; studying systems flow, data usage, and work processes; investigating problem areas; following the software development lifecycle.

EDUCATION

Polytechnic University, Kabul, Afghanistan
Computer Engineering

2012 - 2015